
County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Agenda 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, July 2, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 

I. Call to Order

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

II. Minutes Approval
1. Tuesday, June 25, 2019
2. Tuesday, June 25, 2019
3. Thursday, June 27, 2019

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action

IV. Term of Court

a. Petition for Vacation of Road – Denny Lane

V. Action Items
a. Commission Order 2019-278 In the Matter of Finding Certain Equipment as Surplus to the

Needs of Franklin County and Further Authorizing Disposal of Such

b. Commission Order 2019-279 in the Matter of Re-Appointment of Board Members to the
Franklin County SB40 Resource Board

c. Commission Order 2019-280 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a
Renewal Service Agreement with Smiths Detection

d. Commission Order 2019-281 In the Matter of Amending Commission Order 2019-262

e. Commission Order 2019-282 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an
Extension to the Customer Support Agreement with VoicePro

f. Commission Order 2019-283 In the Matter of Renewing and Authorizing Execution of a
Service Agreement with Priority Dispatch Corporation for QPlus EMD

g. Commission Order 2019-284 In the Matter of Renewing and Authorizing Execution of a
License and Service Agreement with Priority Dispatch Corporation

County Commission Agenda 7/2/2019 Page 1

http://www.franklinmo.org/


Regular Meeting Agenda July 2, 2019 

h. Commission Order 2019-285 In the Matter of Accepting the Proposal of VIP Distributing
Company for Equipment Specialist for Emergency Vehicles

i. Commission Order 2019-286 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the
Items

VI. Discussion Items and Reports

A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (As Needed)

B. Commission Discussion

VII. Adjournment

County Commission Agenda 7/2/2019 Page 2 



County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

Union, MO  63084 

Regular Meeting http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

~ Minutes ~ Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

County Commission Page 1 Printed 6/25/2019 

Opening 

Presiding Commissioner Brinker calls the meeting to order and advises that Minutetrac, the 
meeting and agenda software, currently utilized will expire June 30, 2019 and a more cost 
efficient method will be the method used to prepare the meeting agenda materials. 

I. Call to Order

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Dave Hinson Second District Commissioner Present 

Tim Brinker Presiding  Commissioner Present 

Todd Boland First District Commissioner Present 

Mark Piontek Counselor Present 

Angela Gibson Assistant Present 

Monte Miller Media Present 

Lauren Drumm HR Director Present 

Tim Baker County Clerk Present 

Tammy Vemmer Auditor Present 

Debbie Aholt Treasurer Present 

Doug Trentmann Collector Present 

Security Present 

II. Minutes Approval

1. Tuesday, June 18, 2019

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

2. Tuesday, June 18, 2019

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

3. Tuesday, June 18, 2019



Regular Meeting Minutes June 25, 2019 

County Commission Page 2 Printed 6/25/2019 

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

4. Tuesday, June 18, 2019

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

5. Thursday, June 20, 2019

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

6. Thursday, June 20, 2019

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action

IV. Action Items

a. Commission Order 2019-271 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain
Real Property from  Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee's Deed in
Order to Convey Such Property

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

b. Commission Order 2019-272 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain
Real Property from  Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee's Deed in
Order to Convey Such Property



Regular Meeting Minutes June 25, 2019 

County Commission Page 3 Printed 6/25/2019 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

c. Commission Order 2019-273 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of
A Memorandum of Agreement Between  The Franklin County Health Department and
NCADA

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

d. Commission Order 2019-274 In the Matter of Approving the Quote Provided by Fabick
to Decommission the Existing Power Generator at the Franklin County Detention
Center

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

e. Commission Order 2019-275 In the Matter of Authorizing the County of Franklin
through the  Franklin County Sheriff’s Office to Participate in the Work Zone
Enforcement Program  With the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

f. Commission Order 2019-276 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the Execution
of a  Stipulation of Assessed Values

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

g. Commission Order 2019-277 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and All
the Items Listed Thereon



Regular Meeting Minutes June 25, 2019 

County Commission Page 4 Printed 6/25/2019 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

V. Discussion Items and Reports

A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (As Needed)

B. Commission Discussion

Commissioner Brinker recognizes the Health Department and their hard work and dedication to
Franklin County by administering approximately 700 vaccinations in the last 5 days.

1. Adopted Motion to reject all proposals for IT Services submitted and negotiate a 2 year
contract with AQM

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 

VI. Adjournment

1. Adopted Motion to Adjourn

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Todd Boland, First District Commissioner 

SECONDER: Dave Hinson, Second District Commissioner 

AYES: Dave Hinson, Tim Brinker, Todd Boland 



County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

Union, MO  63084 

Working Session http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

~ Minutes ~ Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, June 25, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

County Commission Page 1 Printed 6/25/2019 

I. Call to Order

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Dave Hinson Second District Commissioner Absent 

Tim Brinker Presiding  Commissioner Present 

Todd Boland First District Commissioner Absent 

Mark Piontek Counselor Present 

Angela Gibson Assistant Present 

Debbie Aholt Treasurer Present 

Tammy Vemmer Auditor Present 

Joy Howard WM Financials Present 

II. Rating Prep Meeting for S&P

A review of the rating reports and tentative time schedule for the 2019 Certificate of Participation
was held. Discussion was also held on the upcoming rating call and sample questions.

III. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 1:40 p.m.



County Commission 
Working Session 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
Union, MO 63084 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

Minutes Angela Gibson 

Thursday, June 27, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

I. Call to Order

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    
Mark Piontek  
Angela Gibson  
Lauren Drumm  
Scottie Eagan  

II. Weekly Workshop

a. Discussion was held with HR Director regarding Liberty National Life Insurance

b. Discussion was held with Planning and Zoning regarding marijuana zoning.

III. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 2:00 p.m.

County Commission Page 1 Printed 6/26/2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


















Commission Order No. 2019-278 

Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 

STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 2, 2019 
County of Franklin Surplus Property 

Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF FINDING CERTAIN 
EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS TO THE NEEDS 
OF FRANKLIN COUNTY AND FURTHER 
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF SUCH  

WHEREAS, under Missouri Law the County Commission has custody and control of all real and 
personal property in the possession of the County, and; 

WHEREAS, the County Commission may, from time to time, dispose of certain excess property or 
equipment in a manner in which it deems appropriate and consistent with Missouri Law, and; 

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Auditor has made application to the County Commission for authority 
to dispose of certain items described as surplus and outdated that are excess to the need of Franklin 
County, and; 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Franklin County Commission to dispose of the excess equipment, 
referenced in attachment, in a manner that assures that the best interests of the citizens of the County 
have been met.  

NOW THEREFORE IT IS ORDERED, by the Franklin County Commission, that said surplus items be 
disposed of by either submitting such items to Purple Wave, Inc or GovDeals to be auctioned or 
donated to authorized not-for-profit entities or scrapped for salvage value as determined by the office 
responsible for each such item or used as a trade-in. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that a copy of this order be delivered to Tambra Vemmer, County Auditor; 

Michelle Patke, Hwy Dept.; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Dept.; Jeannine Stevens, County Clerk’s  

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 



SURPLUS # FC TAG# DEPARTMENT ITEM DESCRIPTION SERIAL # MISC.

670 51496 Sheriff 2014 Dodge Charger VIN# 2C3CDXAT5EH311630

671 50974 Maintenance 20" Floor Scrubber T3 Tennent Serial #10478886
Works-needs 

batteries

672 - Maintenance
ARE Camper Shell (off of 2012 Ford 

F150)
Very good 
condition

673 51300 Sheriff 2013 Dodge Charger VIN# 2C3CDXAT9DH721166

674 51498 Sheriff 2014 Dodge Charger VIN# 2C3CDXAT7EH311628

675 51227 Sheriff 2012 Dodge Charger VIN# 2C3CDXAT9CH260999

676 - Maintenance Qty. 3: Bosch 12 volt impact driver Do not work

677 - Sheriff Kato Light Diesel Generator 230 Watt Serial #92933 B34873 Well maintained

- - Voter Registration 17 Voter Booths with plastic legs

ITEMS TO BE SURPLUSED 
6/27/2019



Commission Order No. 2019-279 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 2, 2019 
County of Franklin Appointments 
 

 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF RE-APPOINTMENT  
OF BOARD MEMBERS TO THE 
FRANKLIN COUNTY SB40 RESOURCE BOARD 
 
WHEREAS, the SB40 Resource Board of Franklin County serves a vital role in helping to meet the needs of the citizens 
of Franklin County; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to address the needs of Franklin County efforts are made to recruit individuals from all parts of 
Franklin County to serve as members of the Franklin County SB40 Resource Board; and 
 
WHEREAS, at the present time there are three members, Paul Lavigne, Mary Barton, and Linda Sentivany, whose terms 
are set to expire and they have expressed the desire to be re-appointed; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County SB40 Resource Board has recommended that Paul Lavigne, Mary Barton, and Linda 
Sentivany be re-appointed for a term of three (3) years beginning July 1, 2019 to serve until July 1, 2022 or until their 
successor be appointed, according to Section 205.970 (1) RSMo   
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that Paul Lavigne, Mary Barton, and Linda Sentivany 
who currently serve on the Board, be re-appointed for a term of three years. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that a copy of this order to is mailed to Paul Lavigne, 
Mary Barton, and Linda Sentivany, and to Kimberlyn MacDonald, Executive Director, Franklin County SB40 Resource 
Board, 1308 N. Church Street, Union, Mo. 63084. 
 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-280 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 2, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 

Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF A RENEWAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 
SMITHS DETECTION 

WHEREAS, Franklin County owns and operates x-ray equipment as part of the security system in the County 
Judicial Building; and 

WHEREAS, Smiths Detection currently provides maintenance service for such system and the agreement 
therefore is in need of renewal; and 

WHEREAS, the annual cost of such maintenance is $4,262.00 per the attachment hereto. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement with Smiths Detection is hereby approved and that the 
Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute said Agreement on behalf of Franklin County. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to 
Smiths Detection; Bill Miller, Circuit Clerk; Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable; and Ann Struttmann; Purchasing 
Agent. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 













Commission Order No. 2019-281 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 2, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 

Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDING 
COMMISSION ORDER 2019-262 

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2019, Commission Order Number 2019-262 was ordered and approved accepting the 
quotes submitted by Lou Fusz through two MoDOT contracts for the purchase of a 2019 Ford F350 DRW 
Regular Cab 4WD and a 2019 Crewcab 4WD pickup truck for the Franklin County Highway Department; and 

WHEREAS, in addition, Mike Davis, Highway Department, was authorized to execute the quote and bill of sale 
on behalf of Franklin County. 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the original Order to specify the purchase of 3 Crewcab 4WD pickups for 
Mike Davis to execute the quotes and bill of sales for these vehicles.  

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the amendment to Commission Order 2019-281 is hereby accepted and 
approved and Mike Davis is authorized to execute the quote and bill of sale for 3 Crewcab 4WD pickup trucks 
on behalf of the Franklin County Highway Department.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Ron Williams, Highway Administrator; 
Mike Davis, Highway Department; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent.  

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-282 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 2, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 

Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF AN EXTENSION TO THE  
CUSTOMER SUPPORT 
AGREEMENT WITH VOICEPRO 

WHEREAS, it is necessary and advisable for Franklin County on behalf of the emergency dispatching to 
maintain a suitable administrative phone system for the Franklin County Sheriff's Department and 
Communications Department; and 

WHEREAS, VoicePro is part of the system which Franklin County currently owns and it provides “sole source” 
maintenance to its equipment; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to renew the existing Customer Support Agreement with VoicePro at a cost of 
$12,125.00 for an additional year effective 8/9/2019 through 8/8/2020 during the construction phase of the 
Franklin County Detention Center. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement with VoicePro is hereby approved and that the Presiding 
Commissioner is authorized to execute said Agreement on behalf of Franklin County. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to 
VoicePro; Steven Pelton, Franklin County Sheriff; Abe Cook, EMA; Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable and to 
Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 











Commission Order No. 2019-283 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 2, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 

Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF RENEWING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF A SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH  
PRIORITY DISPATCH CORPORATION 
FOR Q PLUS EMD 

WHEREAS, Franklin County operates an emergency dispatch facility for the benefit of the citizens of Franklin 
County; and 

WHEREAS, in order to effectively operate the emergency dispatch service it is necessary to have appropriate 
software; and 

WHEREAS, Franklin County currently utilizes software and professional maintenance services provided by 
Priority Dispatch Corporation and it is necessary to renew such services for an additional year from September 
1, 2019 through August 31, 2020 at a cost of $23,400.00. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement with Priority Dispatch Corporation is hereby renewed and 
approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on 
behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary 
or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed 
of the County. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Priority Dispatch Corporation; Abe Cook, 
EMA Director; Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-284 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 2, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 

Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF RENEWING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF A LICENSE AND SERVICE 
AGREEMENT WITH PRIORITY 
DISPATCH CORPORATION 

WHEREAS, Franklin County operates an emergency dispatch facility for the benefit of the citizens of Franklin 
County; and 

WHEREAS, in order to effectively operate the emergency dispatch service it is necessary to have appropriate 
software; and 

WHEREAS, Franklin County currently utilizes a priority dispatch system provided by Priority Dispatch 
Corporation and it is necessary to renew the system license, service and support for such services for an 
additional year from August 31, 2019 through August 30, 2020 at a cost of $9,600.00. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement with Priority Dispatch Corporation is hereby renewed and 
the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of the County 
of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry 
out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the County. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the County shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the County 
are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver such other 
documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the 
intent of this Order. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of the renewal documents and a copy of this Order be 
provided to Priority Dispatch Corporation; Abe Cook, EMA Director; Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable; and 
Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-285 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 2, 2019 
County of Franklin Bid Award 

Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING 
THE PROPOSAL OF VIP DISTRIBUTING 
COMPANY FOR EQUIPMENT SPECIALIST FOR 
EMERGENCY VEHICLES  

WHEREAS, prior hereto in the manner prescribed by law the Franklin County Purchasing Department solicited 
a request for proposals for equipment specialist for commissioning and decommissioning emergency vehicles; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Request for Proposals was published in the Washington Missourian on June 5, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, Franklin County received two proposals in response to said solicitation; VIP Distributing Co. and 
Advanced Automotive Electric; and 

WHEREAS, after the review of the proposals, it was found that Advanced Automotive Electric’s proposal be 
deemed non-responsive; and 

WHEREAS, after further and considerable review it is recommended that the proposal from VIP Distributing 
Co. be accepted. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposal for equipment specialist for commissioning and 
decommissioning of emergency vehicles from VIP Distributing, LLC is hereby accepted and approved and the 
Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of the County of 
Franklin and such other documents, certificates, and instruments as may be necessary to desirable to carry out 
and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the County.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order be provided to VIP Distributing Co.; Sheriff Steve Pelton; 
and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 









































Commission Order No. 2019-286 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 2, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for July 2, 2019 
addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 
 

Liquor Licenses:   Wolff Development Co 
   Boomers Sports Bar & Grill, LLC 
   Cedar Creek Conference Center 
   Cedar Creek Conference Center 
   Cedar Creek Conference Center 
   Cedar Creek Conference Center 
   Cedar Creek Conference Center 
   D’Angelos Inc. 
   Deep Sleep Brewing Co. 
   Deep Sleep Brewing Co. 
   Deep Sleep Brewing Co. 
   Downtown Washington, Inc.  
   Ernesto’s Mexican Restaurant  
   Figo’s Mexican Restaurant 
   Krouperenterprises LLC Finishline Café 
   Hagies 19 
   The Liquor Cabinet and Sporting Goods 
   Marquart’s Landing 
   Meramec Lakes Golf Course  
   N-Sports Inc. 
   Nobletons Distilling House 
   Nobletons Distilling House 
   Northside Quickstop 
   Oasis Lanes 
   One More Pub & Grub 
   Otis Campbell 
   The Pasta House Co. 
   Pin Oak Creek RV Park 
   Pulque Mexican Restaurant 
   Purschke Oil and Tire 
   Quikorner 
   QuikTrip # 672 
   Saucy’s Pizzeria 
   Sister’s Saloon 
   Smokes for Less 
   Streetside Taco 



Action Item 2019-286  Meeting of July 2, 2019 

Updated: 6/13/2019 3:29 PM by Angela Gibson  Page 2 

    
 
 
 
   Sullivan Golf 
   The Twisted Fish; Flair on the Fly 
   Union Area Chamber of Commerce 10/4-5/2019 
   Wedding Bell Banquet 
   One More Corner Bar  
   Beckie’s Depot, LLC 
   Tres Toritos Mexican Restaurant 
    
 
Abstract of Fees: Public Administrator, June 2019 
    
Auctioneer Licenses:  D.Riley Auction & Realty, LLC 
 
Other:  Bourbon Fire Protection District – 2018 – available upon request 

 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 




























































































	Public Agenda
	Opening

	I. Call to Order
	II. Minutes Approval
	1. Minutes of June 25, 2019
	2. Minutes of June 25, 2019
	3. Minutes of June 27, 2019

	III. Public Request for Discussion/Action
	IV. Term of Court
	a. Petition for Vacation of Road - Denny Lane

	V. Action Items
	a. 2019-278 Surplus Equipment
	b. 2019-279 SB40 Resource Board
	c. 2019-280 Smiths Detection
	d. 2019-281 Amending c/o 2019-262
	e. 2019-282 VoicePro
	f. 2019-283 Priority Dispatch - QPlus EMD
	g. 2019-284 Priority Dispatch 
	h. 2019-284 VIP Distributing
	i. 2019-286 Consent Agenda

	VI. Discussion Items and Reports
	A. Elected Officials and Departmental Reports
	B. Commission Discussion


	VII. Adjournment



